From:
To: Stonestreet Green Solar Project

Subject: Fwd: EN010135 — Stonestreet Green Solar
Date: 17 September 2025 18:39:46
Hi

In response to the planning application for the Application by EPL 001 Limited
(“the Applicant”) for an Order granting Development Consent for the proposed
Stonestreet Green Solar Farm (“the Proposed Development”) please see
response below from South East Water regarding our assets in the area and
support of the project;

| can confirm that there are limited South East Water assets within the Order
Limits, the majority of which are abandoned mains. South East Water's assets are
appropriately protected under the protective provisions in Schedule 13, Part 1 of
the Draft Development Consent Order (Doc Ref. 3.1(G)).

The assets that will be affected by this application must be diverted prior to
construction and these must be applied for well in advance of any on site works.
As long as this is adhered to then we have no objection to the Project.”.

If you require any further information please advise

kind regards

Asset and Network Planning Manager

@southeastwater.co.uk |
Rocfort Road Snodland Kent ME6 5AH United Kingdom

Banner

—————————— Forwarded message ---------
From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Date: Wed, 17 Sept 2025 at 15:36

Subject: EN010135 — Stonestreet Green Solar
To: _@southeastwater.co.uk>



mailto:ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk

Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure
Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules
2010

Application by EPL 001 Limited (“the
Applicant”) for an Order granting
Development Consent for the proposed
Stonestreet Green Solar Farm (“the
Proposed Development”)

INVITATION FOR COMMENTS

Interested Party Reference number:
20049798

(You must quote your Interested Party Reference number in all
correspondence with the Planning Inspectorate).

Dear Sir / Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the Secretary of State
(SoS) that has been published on the National Infrastructure
Planning website.

A letter from the Secretary of State (SoS) has been published on
the National Infrastructure Planning website.

The letter invites comments from all Interested Parties on the



responses received from the Secretary of State’s information
request issued on 4 September 2025. The deadline for receipt of
comments is 25 September 2025.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010
135-001268 [infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk]

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the
project webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://national-infrastructure-
consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010135
[national-infrastructure-consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk]

Yours faithfully

Stonestreet Green Solar Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: stonestreetgreensolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/

[infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk] (National Infrastructure
Planning)

Web: Welcome to Find a National Infrastructure Project

(planninginspectorate.gov.uk) (The Planning Inspectorate)
X (formerly Twitter): @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

Go paperless and view your bills 24/7 when you sign up to manage your account online. Go to https://my.southeastwater.co.uk and register
today!

For details of how we manage your personal information or to exercise any of your rights over it please see www.southeastwater.co.uk/privacy.

This e-mail transmission is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it was intended to be sent and may be privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law.

If you are not the intended recipient please do not copy or convey this message or any attachment to any other Person but send it back to us and
then immediately and permanently delete this message.

It shall be understood by the recipient(s) that conclusions, opinions and other information contained in the above e-mail not relating to the official
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scope of business of South East Water Ltd shall be deemed not to have been given or endorsed by South East Water Ltd.

South East Water Limited
Registered Office: Rocfort Road, Snodland, Kent, ME6 SAH, UK Place of Registration: England Registration Number: 2679874





